From:

To: Planning

Subject: RE: NYM/2020/0791/FL
Date: 30 October 2020 14:32:53
Hi

Allerston and Wilton Parish Councillors have no objections to these plans.

Kind regards
Lesley

Lesley Myers

Clerk to Allerston and Wilton Parish Council
Waterways

Main Street

Allerston

Pickering

North Yorkshire

YO18 7PG

This Email, and any attachments, may contain Protected or Restricted information and is
intended solely for the individual to whom it is addressed. It may contain sensitive or
protectively marked material and should be handled accordingly. If this Email has been
misdirected, please notify the author immediately. If you are not the intended recipient you
must not disclose, distribute, copy, print or rely on any of the information contained in it or
attached, and all copies must be deleted immediately. Whilst we take reasonable steps to try to
identify any software viruses, any attachments to this Email may nevertheless contain viruses
which our anti-virus software has failed to identify. You should therefore carry out your own
anti-virus checks before opening any documents.

As a public body, the Council may be required to disclose this e-mail (or any response to it) under
the Freedom of Information Act 2000, unless the information in it is covered by one of the
exemptions in the Act.

Subject: NYM/2020/0791/FL
Importance: High

Application Reference: NYM/2020/0791/FL.

The North York Moors National Park Authority Planning Service welcomes public engagement
in all aspects of its work. You have received this email in relation to a current planning matter.
The attached correspondence contains important information which you are advised to retain



NORTH YORKSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL
BUSINESS and ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

LOCAL HIGHWAY AUTHORITY
CONSIDERATIONS and RECOMMENDATION

Application No: NYM/2020/0791/FL

Proposed sculpture with associated all ability access path and road

Proposed Development: crossing with safety signage

Location: Land to the South of Adderstone Field, Dalby Forest, Thornton Dale
Applicant: Mr Brian O'Vastar (Forestry England)
CH Ref: Case Officer:  Tim Coyne
Area Ref: Tel:
County Road No: E-mail:
North York Moors National Park
To: Authority Date: 28 October 2020
The Old Vicarage
Bondgate
Helmsley
YO62 5BP
FAO: Kelsy Blain Copies to:

There are no local highway authority objections to the proposed
development

Signed: Issued by:

Kirby Misperton Highway Office
Beansheaf Industrial Park
Tofts Road

Kirby Misperton

YO17 6BG

For Corporate Director for Business and Environmental Services e-mail:




From:

To: Kelsey Blain; Planning

Subject: NYM/2020/0791/FL Archaeology
Date: 27 October 2020 09:40:07

Hi Kelsey,

I would like to request some more information about the above application for the
installation of a sculpture and access path in Dalby Forest. | have no objection to the
use of the historic environment feature as part of the installation, but it would be useful
to have some photographs of the rabbit type (trap), and the banked feature in which it
sits. | don’t think archaeological mitigation is likely to be needed for the vegetation
clearance or creation of the access path, but this will help us make sure. If any photos
are available please let me know, otherwise perhaps we could organise a site visit?

I would also appreciate being consulted on the contents of any information panels to
accompany the installation. The design statement notes the rabbit types as being

Victorian, but HER records indicate a 171/18thC origin. If the applicants would like any
data from the HER or to discuss the archaeological background let me know also, we
have some literature on this.

Best,

Nick Mason
Archaeology Officer

North York Moors National Park Authority
The Old Vicarage

Bondgate

Helmsley

York

YO62 5BP

U.K.


mailto:planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk

From:

To: Planning

Subject: Comments on NYM/2020/0719/FL - Case Officer Miss Megan O"Mara - Received from Building Conservation
at The Old Vicarage, Bondgate, Helmsley, York, YO62 5BP,

Date: 27 October 2020 13:32:24

Due to the location of the proposed summerhouse and distance from the listed conversion, the structure is
unlikely to be seen within the context or setting of the host listed building and as such is unlikely to impact on

setting.

Comments made by Building Conservation of The Old Vicarage
Bondgate

Helmsley

York

YO62 5BP

Comment Type is Comment
Letter ID: 552841



From:

To: Kelsey Blain

Cc: Planning

Subject: NYM/2020/0791/FL - land to the south of Adderstone Field
Date: 27 October 2020 12:02:44

Dear Kelsey

I have no objection to this development, however | do note that the proposed path will
cross a high priority species rich road verge either side of the forest drive. Turves
should be cut from areas likely to be highly disturbed during the works and laid aside,
vegetation uppermost, for replacing around the finished path. Turves removed from the
line of the path itself should be used elsewhere on the site to border the new path and
enable the species rich vegetation to extend away form the verge into the forest on
either side. No vehicles or materials should be parked or deposited on the verge during
works.

Many thanks
Elspeth

Elspeth Ingleby MA,tap ACIEEM

Ecologist

North York Moors National Park Authority

The Old Vicarage, Bondgate, Helmsley, York YO62 5BP


mailto:planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk
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